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Rohaizal !LKKAuin!

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 1:09 PM

To: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Cc Dzul Hairie RAMLI (SPF)

Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi 5ir,

Kindly refer to the facts below, as requested by you:

Case |IAFP-1B-20190220 - Mechanical Inspecticn of Motar Car, SKK34P [TP/IP/ 07873/2019]

On 10 February 2019 at about 9,23 pm, 81 (driver of SKK34P) was travelling along Maxwell Road towards
Straits Boulevard on lane 1 of 3 lanes road and was stationary at the cross junction of Shenton Way due to
red light signal. When traffic light turned to green for B1's direction, he had proceeded to make a right turn
into Shenton Way when B1 collided into Al (pedestrian - deceasad) who was crossing along the signalised
pedestrian crossing from B1's left to right on flashing green man signal. On 14 Feb 2019, the pedestrian
succumbed to her injuries and was gronounced dead at SGH.

Vehicle to be inspected: SKK34P (Potential Defendant)

2 Thank you.

Cc: SIQ Dzul Hairie, fyip
Bes! regards,

Kamalish Kamis (Mss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Folice Department | Singapore Police Forge

DHD: (AS) 547 6435 | FAX: (B5) BS4T 6152
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From: Rohaizal (LKKAuto) <Rohalzal@ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 9:30 AM

To: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com=; Jackson MU (SPF) <Jackson_Mu@spf.gov.sg>, Guang Hul LEE
(SPF) <LEE_Guang_Hul@spf.gov.sg>; SPE-TP FAIT <SPF-TP_FAIT@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear SIO Liah,



